1 DWW G FIOTEUALE
BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE

TALENMT BAKK FORM
Locai Goverryment nesds citizens 10 pive of their tine and telaris sendrg the Town of Hopsdale. A Talert
Bank has been established 1o & Bt of interesisd cliitens, wiling 10 serve on 8 voluntary basls on
boands, comminsicos and oorritiess. lmmnﬂhﬁnmhh-mnum e
busy only at specific imos of the yesr. Ootesicrally, thers flor ad hoo commitiess oF b=
mmum'kmmmw that the two most approprists queitiise

" for suncessill sarvics ers an cpen mind and exerties of CoMmMEn se0ee,

lmmwhmﬂ-thnmﬂﬂhhmm

mmTammu
"Tﬂ_w.u A bl s TRA L S:F'z@,é'm' émwfﬁ-f

H-nmmmlmnh

P g S PG MMI'HTI Hopedaie Birest, Hogadale, MA 01747
mmwmm—trn.mr.mmmm

The Boat of Salectmen miay 08 vecanciée nii nead aloction; e
‘.T mm;hmﬂhmhiﬂwmﬂ S e
muh ﬂ# b . i Dokl R et




Fok Tie Towe Abnonicr AT 4L 7&2 SITHOY -

The compietion of this form in 1o way essurss appaintmeri. Chirorna deamed mosl qualiied ty save in »
particuiar capecly will il sl bosrd, comeniseion or commiies vecencies.

7 -Fl P
Applicant's : K‘L:‘Ef Mekes s %& 2, Rog3
A7 ' '

Vst CaRMRea?



TOWN O HOPEDALL
ROARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
TALLNT BANK FORM

Local Government neads ¢ itizens to glvp«nf thelrtime and 1nh-ms urvlnu llu. Tuwm# Ht)pt‘d-l le.. A Talent Bank has been
established to compile a-list ot mtm e";u‘;:lr |t|zens wllllna Imvl vi ona voluntiry basis on hrmrds, commissions and
committees, Some groups meet oflvn, nthvr;. require less tlmf.a and still othersy - arebisy only at specific times of the
year; Qeeasionally, there are rt'qlnrvnmrm tor ad hor, cmnmlliom or sub—mmmltu-ns .nppmntﬂd towork on specific.
"Projects. . !:xpenence indicates that the twu must appopr Inlr- qu.llltlr»s Ior Sll( c.m.sful’serwce are an.open mind and
exercise of common sense. '

It you are interestedin serving, pleasc list the position(s) you wish to be considered for:
Board, Commissionor Committee applying for: - ‘e

x.-ww /Lalw'hh "‘}W e ) 4 %,(aﬁr(,\,\ il oy .l,.(

Please return completed forms to:

Town Administrator’s Office ~ Hopedale Town Hall 78 Hopedale Street, Hopedale, MA 01747
The Town Hall mailing address is: P.O. Box 7, Hopedale MA, 01747

Please Note:

The Board of Selectmen may fill vacancies until next election.

Itis recommended that you attend a few meetings of the committee or board you are contemplating joining to help

determine your interest,
The board/committee will be asked for their recommendation on each applicant appointment.

e\
Name: LT' (r-:\re you aTeglstered voter? M No
Address: 'L( Afh \(\""——\ D\l How long have you iived in Hopedale? Efz %:_f e §
Home Phone:__Cell Phone: E-Mail; '
— - ..(V\_ U‘PQ-—\ Wreth, ‘. C @ rv—
57 §-473-30 2 | 4 é)c\ ¢

How would you like to be contacted? o -\l =

& \ \

Occupation: DM S Lt € ,‘L : \ ﬁ\'

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? [Yes k'. | Ne

Please list any potential conflicts of interest, e.g. membershipin an organization or your business:

/ (o l;l. g.\- I~ e~ \l)az..‘;,Q oc (OMM.\\_‘\_, &,\,\‘\_ \~ e Jo\\'v\%

G Mnpr ) ﬂwr" -’rduu-- P P
Educationand Ex;Lrlence Q“‘ \S

How many times during the last year have you attended a meeting of the Board/Committee to which you are

Updated 09/25/2017



regLerting Anpatnent? -

mave Wou et At busimess betorethe, Baards Committee tawhich you-are, requesting an appointment?

ves  No o ifveswhattypeot bosiness®

Sy Mterests andsadiss

e.f daernmemt Chick ~ommunity ‘Charitable & Educational:

Regsowforwart™yg o senad

n soeen 2T AT IS RN i 0 WAY BSSITES apreaintment. Citizens deemed most quachfied ta serve in € partTaidr

¢ 2L nagra. commission or committee vocancies.

-

-~ L B
e b B

Loz ranls Si:,;*atue?_{_ Date___




Chief Giovanella,

It is with regret that | am submitting my formal resignation.from the position of dispatcher from
the. Hopedale Police Department effective immediately. As you know I have accepted a full time
position as a police officer with the Hopkinton Police Department

[ can not express enough how grateful | am for the experience | gained during my time with your

department. | also wanted to extend my sincere gratitude for all of your assistance while | was in
the academy. Wish you and the department continued success and safaty.

Respectfully Submitted,

Officer Walker #15
Hopkinton Police Department



L

“Update on Routé 16 Intersection

Selectboard Meeting January 23, 2023

Summary of Highway Department Update

Update of where we are so far this winter as far as_'EqUibr'nent, employees, and snow
budget.

Update on New Fuel System

Update on the 2022 Leaf Season with new Leaf Vac Truck

Talk about new Ford F-550

Upcoming Possible Grants (Complete Streets & Mass Works)

Stormwater Update



Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes
" May 9, 2022, 7:00 PM

Present: Chair Keyes, Selectman Arcudi, Selectwor_ng:j Hazard, Town A’dfp_inistrator Schindler

Chair Keyes called the meeting toorder at 7:00 p.m. Chair Keyes began the meeting with the Pledge of
Allegiance. R Al e :

ition of His 31 vears of Seryice to the T of ed resented by R ntative Brian W.
Murray o a '
Chair'Keyes thanked Selectmaii Aréiidi for his long teniure with the Town of Hopedale. Representative Murray
read the citation dedicated to Selectman Arcudi. Chair Keyes thanked Selectman Arcudi for all the years he has
devoted to Hopedale and how it was an honor to work with him. Selectman Arcudi thanked everyone that works
with the Town and the residents of Hopedale, stating that it was an honor to serve the Town of Hopedale.
Selectwoman Hazard thanked Selectman Arcudi for his dedication to the Town of Hopedale.

Consent Items
Approval of April 25, 2022 Reguiar Minutes

Selectman Arcudi moved to approve the April 25, 2022 Regular Minutes. Selectwoman Hazard seconded the
motion.

Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye

Accept Donation from Seven Hills Foundation of $5.000

Selectwoman Hazard moved to accept the donation from Seven Hills Foundation of $5,000. Selectman Arcudi
seconded the motion.

Chair Keyes stated that the Seven Hills Foundation has supported and made many generous donations to the
Town of Hopedale for years and thanks the foundation for their contributions.

Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye

Appointments & Resignations .
Appointment of George Leurini as a Full-Time Police Officer to the Hopedale Police Department, effective June

6, 2022.
Selectman Arcudi moved to appoint George Leurini as a Full-Time Police Officer to the Hopedale Police

Department, effective June 6, 2022. Selectwoman Hazard seconded the motion.

Chief Giovanella stated that Mr. Leurini is an excellent addition to the Hopedale Police Department as he has
many years of experience and ample knowledge of the job.

Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye

Resignation of Reserve Officer Joseph Houde from the Hopedale Police Department, effective April 30,

2022
Selectman Arcudi moved to accept the resignation of Reserve Officer Joseph Houde from the Hopedale Police

Department, effective April 30, 2022, after 15 years of service. Selectwoman Hazard seconded the motion.

Chair Keyes read the letter of resignation from Officer Joseph Houde that is provided in the packet. Chair Keyes
and the Select Board thanked Officer Houde for his dedication and service to the Town of Hopedale.



Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye

New Business
Add Open Meetin w Complaint Recelv m Eliz Reill

Town Administrator Schindler provided the response from Town Counsel pertammg to the open meeting law
.complaint received from Elizabeth Rellly Town Administrator Schindler stated that the complaint addresses
some concerns pertaining to exgcutive sessions the Board has held, Schindler stated the detailed complaint was in
the meeting packet if the public wishes to review it. Town Counsel responded to the Attorney General’s Office
stating that the Town does not have a violation and the Town has a right to enter executive session to discuss

litigation strategy.

Ho e —Jr-Sr Hl te to rove
Selectwoman Hazard moved to approve the Hopedale Boosters Club 12th Annual Hopedale Blue Raider 5K
Run/Walk — Saturday, May 14, 2022 at the Hopedale Jr-Sr High School. Selectman Arcudi seconded the motion.

Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye

uneteenth Holida 9, 2022. T | will be closed on day, June 20, 2022.
A vote is not required for this item, Chair Keyes asked that the Town Administrator’s Office give the public
ample notice that the Town Hall will be closed on Monday, June 20, 2022.

iew Draft Annu Meetin ' t
Town Administrator Schindler stated that this is the first view of the annual warrant, with articles added for

Water/Sewer and CPA,; the draft warrant is included in the meeting packet. Town Administrator Schindler stated
that there will be no vote taken at tonight’s meeting; the final warrant will be voted on at next week’s meeting.
Schindler stated that next week the Select Board will be signing the final warrant and wanted to provide the Select
Board with a draft prior to then. Schindler stated that this is a standard Town Meeting warrant, there are no
petitions articles thus far, Schindler stated that in the draft she has included an article for capital costs, if the

Select Board wishes to go that route.

The IRAP Grant: Chair Keyes stated that this is the second IRAP grant request, the first was approved and then
reapproved, and then asked the Board if they had questions. Selectwoman Hazard apologized, as she had not read
it. Milanowski stated that this is the identical IRAP application that was submitted in September of 2021 and
which the Board had tabled until the litigation had been resolved. The litigation has since been resolved and the
Board asked that the GU RR grant request go back on the agenda for approval. The only thing that changed in the
application is the dates. Selectwoman Hazard pointed out typos related to Upton; there appeared to be an
inadvertent “copy and paste” which has been corrected. This request is for the same scope of work and the same

timing.
Application: According to Mr. Milanowski, all the work will occur in the existing right of way the railroad has
owned since 1890. They will be putting in two sidetracks adjacent to the main - one on each side — allowing the

RR to properly store railcars and avoid occasionally having to store those bebind residential houses in Hopedale
as has been done in the past. This will also allow for future expansion, which is needed for the operational growth

of the railroad.



Approval Request: Mr. Milanowski further stated that the state wants to ensure that the Board is aware of what is
going on, and to have the Board’s concurrence with the railroad for this application, This is consistent with the
scttlement agreement that the Board has approved. Chair Keyes stated that the Board is not authorizing the grant
action itself; to Mr. Malinowski’s point, it is literally just local oversight in regard to the application. Selectman
Arcudi stated that he had questions; Selectman Arcudi made a motion to approve the letter of support regarding
the IRAP grant request for 364 West Stréet for the purpose of allowmg furthm' dlscussmn

Voting Reservatlong Selectwoman Hazard stated that she would appreclate not votmg tomght until she had a
chance to review the application. Chair Keyes.seconded the motion to put it up for discussion and asked
-Selectwoman Hazard to clarify her objection to talking about it. Selectwoman Hazard clarified her position that
the Board can talk about it, but she was objecting to voting on it.

« .Chapter 61: Sele¢tman Artudi reiteratéd’that the addition of the sideline for the two rails-is ofi’land thét has been’
owned by the railroad since 1890, not including any land that was acquired through Chapter 61. Selectman Arcudi
asked of Mr. Milanowski if Chapter 61 had not happened would they still be requiring this land to do the
expansion? Mr. Milanoski responded yes, given the growth that has occurred, the railroad needs additional railcar
capacity to switch the railcars in and out and have the engine go from the front to the back of the railroad. Chair
Keyes questioned if, even if the Town and the railroad weren’t in any litigation or dispute, would they still be
coming in front of the Board asking for this and, if so, there would be no reason to deny the Town’s support as it
is an expansion on railroad land and not any land that is in dispute. Mr. Milanowski stated that this was an

accurate summary of the circumstances.

Delay: Selectman Arcudi asked why the Select Board delayed this in the first place. The stated reason was
because of the litigation, but was it also because we did not want to conflate the two issues yet it now seems that
one has nothing to do with the other? Mr. Milanowski responded that that was a decision of the Board, that it was
a surprise to the GURR when the Board previously decided to take no action because, again, all of the work that is

going to occur is in the existing right of way.

Future Expansion: Mr, Milanowski indicated that at some point once this work has been completed the RR can
expand in the future, but that’s not what is now being proposed. He suggested that it was the Board’s decision to
see how the litigation was going to play out. That was the only thing that was brought to the GURR’s attention as
to why it was delayed, but now the litigation is over. The settlement agreement speaks to the Board supparting
federal and state grants that create jobs and bring reveme into the state of MA and the Town of Hopedale. Chair
Keyes suggested to Mr. Milanowski that playing with the hypothetical that the Board is going to raise a new
motion and lawsuit disputing the settlement agreement is completely separate from this discussion. Mr.
Milanowski reiterated that the railroad needs additional capacity no matter what.

Voting on the Issues Chairman Keyes stated that he believed the litigation had been held up long enough and if a
future Board would be victorious in litigation that has no impact on the matter before the Board at this time
Selectman Arcudi asked if there were any other questions. Selectman Hazard stated that it is hard for her to have
questions when she hasn’t had the chance to read the revised version. Selectman Arcudi stated he is fine with
voting as he has read the edition previously presented and this one, and the only edit was to correct the typos. He
continued by suggesting that if members take into consideration what Chair Keyes has stated that if the Board
votes on this it does not hinder a future Board’s opportunity to consider future litigation if it is warranted; the
Board should have already voted on this.



Grant Specifics: Carol Mullen, Director of the Council on Aging, asked how much the grant is for and the
location of the installation of these additional rails. Selectman:Arcudi stated that the application is in the on-line
meeting packet. Mr. Milanowski responded that the total grant it $837,000; the railroad will spend $337,000 and
- the state matches 60% which is.$500,000. The length of the track is roughly 3,700 feet. This will take place in
land within the Town of Hopedale, within the right-of-way.owned by the railroad.. Ms. Mullen further asked .
about the specific location. Mr. Milanowski responded that lt is next to the exlstmg track, up around the 18 acres

West Street property in north Hopedale o

Q@ngmg Board: Mr. Fahey noted that the Board is makmg a Iot of declslons at the end of Mr. Arcudi’s term.
He does not think the Board should vote when the Board membership is going to be changing tomorrow. Chair
Keyes noted that Selectman Arcudi is still an active member on the Board; if a future Board wants to file a
lawsuit, they may do that, but it w1ll not affect the IRAP grant the grant is for track expanslon on land that is net

ictiSpute: - e A A s B e B e e S ety o

Warehouse Information: Mr. Fahey noted that there are warehouses on either side of this track expansion and
asked if further warehouses are going to be on the 364 West Street land or other land owned by the railroad. Mr.
Milanowski indicated that they do not build warehouses on railroad right of way. Mr. Fahey then pointed out that
the development plan in the IRAP grant application depicts warehouses adjacent to the rail expansions. Mr.
Milanowski replied that they were outside of the right of way in the 360 West Street Property.

Mr. Milanowski stated that this has been in front of the Board since September of last year. The railroad is
expanding every year and those railcars must go somewhere - to avoid leaving them on the mainline behind
people’s houses the railroad needs additional track capacity. He further noted that at some point in the future the
railroad is going to develop buildings at 364 West Street and those will have additional track connecting from the
main line and these sidetracks to those buildings. But that is not part of the grant application in front of the Board
today. Selectman Arcudi then asked for confirmation that what the railroad is asking for in the grant has nothing
to do with those warehouses. That is, the Board is not voting on any future expansion. Mr. Milanowski stated that

this is correct.

Mr. Milanowski reiterated that they are not asking for approval of the warehouses, rather, they have depicted the
later phases when additional track is built off of the main tracks; the sketch is one scenario - a future phase that is
still under design. That is not what the railroad is asking the Board’s approval for as part of this IRAP application.
Mr. Milanowski confirmed that they will follow the settlement agreement to the letter of the law as agreed to and
that does contemplate warehouse development but is separate and distinct from the IRAP.

IRAP Requirements: Town Administrator Schindler noted that the grant application requires that a professional
engineering company must complete the plans, but the plans that have been presented are not engineered plans.
Mr. Milanowski indicated that in the railroad industry, the turnouts are depicted on engineered plans; the areas of
concern are the layout and switch patterns, Mr, Milanowski further noted that this is their fourth or fifth IRAP
application, so they are familiar with the requirements. Town Administrator Schindler stated that she wants to

make sure that whatever permitting is required has been completed.

Permits: Mr. Milanowski stated that there is no permitting required. Mr, Burt asked if the project received
environmental approvals, specifically has this proposal been sent to the Conservation Commission or anyone else
for their approval or consideration? Mr. Milanowski responded by stating to Mr. Burt that he is aware that no
approvals are required within the existing right-of-way for the railroad to expand.

Verification: Following extensive discussion between Mr. Burt, Mr. Milanowski and Board members as to
whether the Town had verified that Mr. Milanowski’s statements regarding permitting requirements and whether
these applications are being properly vetted, Chairman Keyes noted that there is no litigation pending therefore
the settlement agreement is the default setting and among its terms is a stipulation that the Board will not withhold

grant request for unreasonable reasons.



Yote; Selectman Arcudi moved to prov1de a letter of support for the GURR IRAP Grant Request for 364 West
Street. Chair Keyes seconded the'motion. - g

Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman’ Hazard — No, Chair Keyes — Aye Motior Passed 2-1.

.Requ r Rezoning Change Petition.of 150-156 Hartford - nt Poholek

Chair Keyes stated that this is the third location request, the current locatlon is zoned General Business-A (GB-
A). Poholek stated that the owner of 150-156 Hartford Ave, Antonio Pinto, had-no objection to the zoning change
for Charlesview but thought that the rezoning would include his property. Chair Keyes stated that he wants to
have Poholek’s business in town however, the location he is proposing is right next to other cannabis stores and
doés'not feel that this is a’'good location foranctlier cAnnabis'store. The Select Board feels that Pohiclek should :
bring this to the Hopedale Planning Board.

Review FY23 Budget: Town Hall Administrator Schindler stated that sli¢ had sent the Select Board the most
current budget draft that the Finance Commititee had reviewed. She stated some reductions and increases were
brought forward during the Finance Committee meeting. As of the Finance Committee’s May 5th meeting,
without budget reductions, there is still an override needed, even with using $290,000 from free cash. To balance
the budget, approximately $300,000 in reductions would be necessary. A joint meeting will take place with the
Finance Committee and Select Board on Monday. Resident Lou Costanza stated that the stipends for
Boards/Commissions should be reinstated and that he will organize a citizen’s petition so this item can be on the
warrant. This would increase the amount the budget needs to be balanced.

Correspondence and Selectmen Informational ltems (votes will not be taken)
A/P Warrant #22-23, $343,749.49, 5/5/2022

P/R Warrant #22-23, $731,392.30, 5/5/2022

Executive Session
Motion: To move into Executive Session, pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, § 21(a) for item # (3): To discuss strategy

with respect to litigation that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the

public body and the chair so declares. Roll Cali Vote
Purpose: Litigation strategy re: Town v. Jon Delli Priscoli, Trustee of the One Hundred Forty Realty Trust, et als,

Attorney Peter Durning present.

Motion: To move into Executive Session, pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.304, § 21(a) for item # (3): To discuss strategy
with respect to collective bargaining and litigation that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
bargaining and litigation position of the public body and the chair so declares, which he does. (Collective

Bargaining; All Units)

Chair Keyes read the executive session purposes above,

Selectman Arcudi moved to enter executive session per the purposes read by Chair Keyes, not to reconvene to
open session. Selectwoman Hazard seconded the motion.

Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye

Chair Keyes dissolved the open meeting at 9:03PM

Submitted by: Lindsay Peterman

Select Board Approval:



Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 14, 2022, 7:00 PM

Present: Chair Keyes, Selectman Arcudi, Selectwoman Hazard, Toy'vh Administrator Sc}iindler
Chair Keyes called the meeting to order at 7:00 'p.'m. Chair Keyés began the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

. Request for Approval of a Special, One-Day’ Beer/Wme License for Saturday, March 26, 2022, 11 am to 11 pm at the
+ FMC Jce Sports.located at 121 Plain Street in Hopedale, MA for Bay State Games Curling Competition: Ellen Argo, -
‘Member, Board of Director, Blackstone Valley Curlmg Club

-Chair Keyes confirmed that the one-day license application was included in the packet and complete. Ellen Argo, the
apphca.nt, spoke about the nature of the games and the hlstory of the Bay State Games Curlmg Com thﬂ

W g it ) w by = ik, ¥, 3o e

Selectman Arcudi motioned to approve the one a Special, One-Day Beerine License for Saturday, March 26, 2022, 11
am to 11 pm at the FMC Ice Sports located at 121 Plain Street in Hopedale, MA for Bay State Games Curling
Competition. Selectwoman Hazard seconded the motion.

Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

Consent Items
Approval of February 28, 2022, Regular Minutes
Approval of March 4, 2022, Regular Minutes

Selectwoman Hazard moved to approve the February 28, 2022, and March 4, 2022, regular minutes. Selectman Arcudi
seconded the motion to approve the February 28, 2022, regular minutes, noting that he was not in attendance for the
meeting on March 4, 2022. Chair Keyes seconded the motion to approve the March 4, 2022, regular minutes,

Selectman Arcudi stated that regarding the February 28, 2022 meeting minutes, the time that Selectwoman Hazard left the
meeting needs to be clarified and corrected, he believes it should be prior to the code of conduct vote.

Approval of the February 28, 2022 regular' minutes
Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes - Aye

Approval of the Mareh 4, 2022 regular minutes
Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye

Appoi and Resignations
Appointment of Call Firefighter Jennifer Richard to Permanent Firefighter/EMT, effective December 6, 2021

Fire Chief Daige stated that Jennifer Richard has been with the Hopedale Fire Department since December 6, 2021, and
for the record wanted to clarify that she is moving from provisional career firefighter to permanent firefighter. Chair
Keyes read the letter from Fire Chief Daige that was provided in the meeting packet.

Selectman Arcudi motioned to Appointment of Call Firefighter Jennifer Richard from Provisional Career Firefighter/EMT
to Permanent Firefighter/EMT, effective December 6, 2021 and Selectwoman Hazard seconded this.

Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

Appointment of Call Firefighter-Candidate Katherine D’ Alessandro to Call Firefighter, effective March 1, 2022.

Chair Keyes read the letter provided in the packet regarding the appointments of Katherine D’Alessandro, Gavin Martin,
Casey Sweet. Chair Keyes stated that these appointments will be motioned and voted on individually.

Selectwoman Hazard motioned to appoint Call Firefighter-Candidate Katherine D’Alessandro to Call Firefighter,

effective March 1, 2022.



Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectman Hazard — Aye

Appointment of Call Firefighter-Candidate Gavin Martin to Call Firefighter, effective March 1, 2022
. Selectman Arcudi motioned to-appoint Call Firefighter-Candidate Gavin Martin to Call Firefighter, effective March 1,

2022, which Selectwoman Hazard seconded.
Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye Selectwoman Hazard Aye

Appomtment of Call Flreﬁghter-Candldate Gasey Sweet to Ca]l Flreﬂghter "effective Manch 1, 2022
Selectwoman Hazard motioned to appoint Call Flrefighter-Candldate Casey Sweet to Call Flreﬁghter effective March 1,

2022, which Selectman Arcudi seconded.

Chair Keyes Aye Seleciman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard Aye

oo e areeed b {F

Res:gnatmn of Lmda McEwan from the Hopedale Cultural Councxl effectlve March 14, 2022

Chair Keyes thanked Linda McEwan for her service while being on the Hopedale Cultural Council.
Selectwoman Hazard motioned to accept the Resignation of Linda McEwan from the Hopedale Cultural Council,
effective March 14, 2022, which Selectman Arcudi seconded.

Chair Keyes ~ Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

Appointment of Gail Brown to the Hopedale Cultural Council, effective March 14, 2022, for a 3-Year Term.
Selectman Arcudi motioned to appoint Gail Brown to the Hopedale Cultural Council, effective March 14, 2022, for a 3-
Year Term. Selectwoman Hazard seconded the motion.

Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

Resignation of Saken Khokhar from the Economic Development Committee, effective March 8, 2022
Selectman Arcudi motioned to accept the Resignation of Saken Khokhar from the Economic Development Committee,

effective March 8, 2022, which Selectwoman Hazard seconded.
Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

Accept Elizabeth Callahan’s Notice of Disclosure
Town Administrator Schindler stated that this is a disclosure regarding Elizabeth Callahan who is on the Finance

Committee, the disclosure document is in tonight’s meeting packet. Schindler stated that this disclosure is regarding

Callahan’s relation to Don Keaveney, who is the legal representative of the Grafton Upton Railroad, The Finance
Committee will be making a recommendation on the Town Meeting warrant article related to the Railroad. Callahan was

advised to provide this disclosure by the State Ethics Commission. Chair Keyes and Selectwoman Hazard expressed their
appreciation for Callahan having provided a disclosure.

Selectwoman Hazard moved to accept Elizabeth Callahan’s Notice of Disclosure which was seconded by Selectman
Arcudi.
Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

New Husiness
Request for Permission to Perform Volunteer Service Project, Clean Up Around Spindleville Pond; Justin Paulson, Den

Leader, Hopedale Cub Scouts.

Paulson stated that there is not a set date currently. Town Administrator Schindler stated that once they have decided on a
date, he can come back to the Select Board to notify the Town. Schindler also stated that each volunteer will need to fill
out a volunteer release form. The updated volunteer release form will be discussed at tonight’s meeting as well. Selectman



.Arcudi suggested that Paulson reach out to the Hopedale Highway Department for assistance with this project.

Selectwoman Hazard moved to grant Permission to Perform Volunteer Service Project, Clean Up Around Spindleville
‘Pond; Justin Paulson, Den Leader, Hopedale Cub Scouts, which Selectman Arcudi seconded.

" Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

Update from Hopedale Schools re: COVID, Budget, and Relatéd Matters - Supenntendent Karen Crebase

Crebase shared a presentatlon with the Select Board. The schools will retura to in-person learning with masks optional.
.The schools have increased in-person an¢home COVID testing along with additionalsanitation of the schools. The -
schools will continue to provide support to'students, mental health issues, and grade level appropriate instruction. The
schools received $50,000 grants for additional hybrid counseling, identification of areas where learning has fallen behind
and development of an afterschool tutoring program, which has begun. The s¢hools provided social and emotional
screeners and support groups. Teacher training has been implemented, the schools have completed the first assessment of
training and are-currently- working on theii-second-assessment. Memeorial Elementary School has provided Spanish classes
to grades 5 and 6 and computer science classes from grades K-6. Crebase stated that the goal of these additional programs
is to bolster anything lost during the pandemic. Crebase also stated that the schools took action regarding food insecurity
measures and provided lunch and dinners to families during the pandemic. Crebase highlighted some of the Town and
School collaborations, thanking Town departments for aiding the schools. Crebase stated that the school’s budget is
posted to their website. Crebase stated that Hopedale ranks 276% in the Per Pupil Expenditure, which is the bottom third.
Crebase stated that the schools have received over $400,000 in grant funding which aiding in the schools improving their
programs; this funding helped the schools achieve student test scores in the top third state-wide. Chair Keyes, Selectman
Arcudi and Selectwoman Hazard thanked Superintendent Crebase for the detailed presentation and the excellent work

with the Hopedale Schools.

Update from Hopedale Water/Sewer Departments; Tim Watson, Water/Sewer Superintendent

Watson began the update with a list of items the Water/Sewer department has been maintaining, Starting with the
wastewater plant, he stated that the facility is almost 40 years old. The. Water/Sewer department is trying to maintain and
keep up with DEP and EPA mandates, discharge permits, a collections system that in some portions of Town is over 100
years old. The Water/Sewer department, over recent years, has completed 6 rmillion dollars of upgrades. Watson stated the
Water/Sewer department’s goal is to invest at Teast $100,000-$200,000 a year into the collection system and the
wastewater plant for upkeep and modernization, while maintaining mid-range water and sewer rates and tie-in fees.
Watson stated that they do not receive complaints regarding the rates and the concerns are regarding the high cost of
assessments. The assessments are based on debt, the water department has $3 million of debt, and the sewer department
has $6 million of debt. The assessment is based on all users paying this equally. Watson stated that he does not feel the
departments will ever be debt-free due to DEP and EPA regulations constantly changing. Watson did say that the
Water/Sewer Department is looking at the timing of the next set of projects with the timing of the debt dropping off before
borrowing more money. Watson stated that there was a study done on the wastewater plant regarding its operations and
needs. There is a 3-phase $12 million project, and phase 1 is complete. Watson stated that with the Board’s approval, the
Water/Sewer Department plans on going forward with $120,000 further upgrades; these funds are within the budget so the

Town will not need to borrow.

Watson next discussed the PFAS (polyfluoroalkyl substances) issue, stating that $3.2 million is needed for corrective
treatment. The Town filed litigation in this matter which could result in the Town being awarded money. Regarding water
exploration, the water/sewer department has spent close to $350,000 in their efforts to identify water sources but, to date,
no new sources have been found. Watson stressed the importance of finding a water source close to the infrastructure and
water treatment plant so the Town would not need to build a new facility. Watson also provided an update regarding a
new water tank for the Town, stating that this water tank would be a 900,000-gallon water tank. Watson continued that the
land for the new tank has been secured and there is a commitment from a developer to contribute a major portion of the
engineering costs. Further, the Water/Sewer department has received a $2 million grant for construction of the water tank.
Watson stated that this water tank will be very beneficial to the Town by doubling the water storage capacity and
increasing fire protection considerably. Chair Keyes brought up the condition of the fire hydrants in Town and asked
Watson to have the Water/Sewer Department meet with the Fire Chief regarding any out of service fire hydrants and to
discuss testing. Watson clarified that there are 291 fire hydrants in Town and around 8-9 of those hydrants are out of



service and will be repaired. Watson stated that the water/sewer department does not service hydrants or watet mains that
-are located on private highways. Chair Keyes stated that any hydrants on private ways should be ordered to be repaired.

Execute & Sign Memorandum Of Agreement (MOA) for Clerical Unit through June 30, 2022 (vote)

Town Administrator Schindler stated that the MOA is in the meeting packet. Schindler stated that she is looking for a-vote
from the Select Board at toright’s meeting so the MOA can be signed and. be placed on the Special Town Meeting
warrant. Schindler walked the Board through the MOA, stating that the terms of this MOA: are similar to those of the
Dispatch and Public Works Department MOAs. This is a one-~year agreement ‘which provides for the addition of the
-holiday of Juneteenth (June 19,2022); a 0% raise for- 2021, a'4% raise in 2022, and-a cellphone stiperid to offset. .
:members’ costs due to use of cellphones for-Town business. Schindler shared this MOA: with the Finance Committee.
Selectwoman Hazard expressed her support for this MOA, Hazard said this is similar to the terms of contracts for the
other unions. Seleetman Arcudi stated that he does not support a one-year contract and feels that the MOAs should
provide for three-year contracts, and further he does. not support a phone stipend. Chair Hazard stated that one-year
contracts wﬂl not be the norm, multl-ycar contracts will be made gomg forward

S FIAERY 0 BRI T T e L P 1rrme A, g atotie

Sclectman Arcudl moved to acccpt the MOA for Clerical Unit through June 30, 2022, Selectwoman Hazard seconded the
motion.

Chair Keyes — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Nay, Selectwoman Hazard — Aye

Review Counsel Opinion re: 187 Freedom Street as Location of Water Tank; Execute & Sign Confirmatory Deed (vote to
approve conservation commissions vote)

Town Administrator Schindler stated that documentation on this item is provided in the packet. She explained that this is
necessary due to an incorrect reference in the original deed; the Board needs to accept and vote on this confirmatory deed
after the Conservation Commission votes. Both the Select Board and Conservation Commission need to sign because this
land is considered open space. Schindler stated that this item will be on the next agenda for a vote after the Conservation

Commission has voted to approve.

Schedule Pre-Special Town Meeting Information Session Regarding the Town/GU RR Settlement Agreement

Selectman Arcudi stated that there is a Town Meeting coming up and he would like to schedule a joint meeting of the
Select Board, Water Commission, Finance Committee and Conservation Committee prior to the Town Meeting. This
would be a public forum to provide an opportunity for Attorney Durning to discuss the settlement agreement and for
attendees to ask questions. This will be in-person and over Zoom. Selectman Arcudi stated that no changes can be made to

the settlement agreement as a result of this meeting; it is an information session.

Old Business

Review and Approve Hopedale Volunteer Release Form, Revised by Berry Insurance (vote)

Schindler stated that there were some items that Berry Insurance had revised. Chair Keyes asked to add a parental consent
form for anyone under 18 years of age so if anyone under the age of 18 wishes to volunteer they have the option.

Schindler stated that this item will be added to the next agenda to get voted on once the parental consent form has been
created.

Request to Review Host Community Agreement (HCA) and Change of Address for Green River Cannabis, Constant
Poholek, Owner

Poholek stated that the host agreement the Select Board has is for 5 Condon Way. Poholek filed for a special permit with
the Zoning Board. Poholek stated that this location is zoned for a retail cannabis business and has the requisite amount of
parking spaces, but the Zoning Board felt there were not enough parking spaces and was not the right location for this
type of facility. Poholek stated that he held a community outreach meeting at which Gavin & Associates were the only
attendees; Poholek stated he has an agreement with Gavin & Associates to lease an additional 6-10 parking spaces in their
parking lot across the street but the Zoning Board still felt that this was not acceptable. The Zoning Board indicated that if
Green River Cannabis continued to go forward, it would result in a negative vote. Poholek stated that he did not want to
be in a position where he needed to appeal this case or file legal action. He withdrew the application without prejudice and
will try to work with the Town to find another location. Poholek feels that the Select Board, the Zoning Board and the



... Planning Board are not on the same page because the area is.zoned for a retail cannabis business,-but he keeps getting
stopped by the Zoning Board. Poholek stated that he has come to the Select Board tonight to work with the Board to find a
location for his business. Poholek proposed two locations, 150-156 Hartford Avenue and 8 Charlesview. 150-156 -

.. Hartford Avenue has ample parking, but it is not zoned-for retail cannabis; rezoning requires a 2/3rds majority vote at

» -Town Meeting. Poholek stated that the 8 Charlesview location-allows retail cannabis,. although he feels that 150-156

h Hartford Avenue would viewed more favorably by the Zoning Board but, again, this site requires rezoning. Selectman
. Arcudi suggeshed that Poholek speak with the Planning Board.regarding the location of 150-156 Hartford Avenue to

discuss a zoning change with them, then retum to the. Seleet Board to add this proposal fo r.he Town Meeting warrant if

'_ﬂmt’sthedlrectlonhewantstogom Co e L o Srip

Publlc and Board M Commen (v vill not be taken -

Selectman Arcudi asked Town Administrator Schindler and Selectwoman Hazard for an update régarding the Finance
Committee and whether there is going to be an override proposed. Schindler stated that the Finance Committee was
concerned about some department budgets.. Selectwoman Hazard stated that she was not present at the last Finance

.GCommittes:meeting, Schindler stated thatthe Finence Committee is begintting to-hold department head meetings -

regarding the upcoming budget. Schindler stated that an override is a possibility, but they are just in the first round of
budget discussions. As of now, there is roughly a $500,000 overage. Schindler will provide the Board with updates
regarding budget discussions with the Finance Committee,

orres ce and Selectmen ational Items (votes will not be taken
A/P Warrant #22-18, $819,840.06, 2/24/2022
P/R Warrant #22-18, $922,274.19, 2/24/2022
A/P Warrant #22-19, $705,007.69, 3/10/2022
P/R Warrant #22-19, $787,848.38, 3/10/2022 .
Xfinity — Changes to Xfinity TV Services: 1. On April 26, 2022 HSN2 will move from expanded Basic, Entertainment,
Xfinity TV Starter and Xfinity TV Economy Plus to Limited Basic, 2. Effective May 12, 2022, FS1 will no longer be
offered as part of Digital Economy, but will continue to be available in the Sports & News and Expanded Basic tiers

Town’s Chapter 90 Apportionment for Fiscal Year 2023 is $173,447

Requests for Future Agenda Items:

Freedom Street Dam Alternatives Analysis, Presentation by Tighe & Bond
Selectman Arcudi requested to have a joint meeting with the Finance Committee to discuss the Town Budget prior to the

Annual Town Meeting.

Administrator Updates (In Packet)

Town Administrator Schindler stated that the Select Board should pass over the executive session tonight because she has
some items she needs to follow up on prior to a discussion.

Executive Session
In accordance with G.L. ¢. 30A, §21(a)(3) (Purpose #3), to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining and

litigation that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining and litigation position of the public body
and the chair so declares, which he does. (Collective Bargaining; Hopedale Call Fire/EMS.)

Selectwoman Hazard moved to adjourn the reguiar meeting. Selectman Arcudi seconded the motion.

Selectwoman Hazard — Aye, Selectman Arcudi — Aye, Chair Keyes — Aye
Chair Keyes dissolved the regular meeting at 9:50PM.

Respectfully submitted:
Lindsay Peterman

Select Board approval:



Property: 364 West Street, Hopedale, MA

O A TP

ORDER OF TAKING

WHEREAS, the Town of Hopedale, a municipal corporation, acting by and through its
Select Board, with an address of 78 Hopedale Street, Hopedale, Massachusetts 01747 (the
“Town”) hereby certifies that the Town did vote to acquire by purchase, eminent domain or
otherwise, the fee interest in the land known as a portion of 364 West Street, Hopedale, Worcester
County, Massachusetts, containing 130.18 acres, more or less, which is classified as Forest Land
under Chapter 61 of the General Laws, and shown on the plan attached hereto as Exhibit A (the
“Plan”) as “Map 2, Block 5, One Hundred Forty Realty Trust, Chapter 61 Forest Land Parcel-
130.18 Acres” (the “Property), which Property excludes the areas shown on the Plan as “Railroad
Right of Way” and “Map 2, Block 5, One Hundred Forty Realty Trust, Excluded Wetlands — 25.06

Acres™;

WHEREAS, the Select Board has deemed that public necessity and convenience require
that it should take charge of and take by eminent domain a fee interest in the Property to maintain
and preserve the Property and the forest, water, air, and other natural resources thereon for the use
of the public and for conservation and recreation purposes to be managed under the control of the

Hopedale Parks Commission,

WHEREAS, the taking was authorized by a two-thirds vote at the 2022 Special Town
Meeting held on July 11, 2022, pursuant to Article 1, a certified copy of which vote is recorded

herewith; and

WHEREAS, the Property is currently owned by Michael R. Milanoski and Jon Delli
Priscoli, Trustees of the One Hundred Forty Realty Trust, u/d/t dated September 16, 1981 and
recorded in the Worcester South County Registry of Deeds (the “Registry™) in Book 7322, Page
177, by virtue of a deed recorded with the Registry on June 11, 2021 in Book 65363, Page 65.

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the undersigned Select Board of the Town of Hopedale, acting
herein under the authority conferred on us by Chapters 40 and 79 of the General Laws, do hereby
adopt this Order of Taking to take, on behalf of the Town, a fee simple interest in all of the

Property.



: - AND FURTHER ORDERED that included in. this -taking and.without limiting the
- provisions of the foregoing, said takmg ‘includes all trees, bushes, vegetation, roadway
improvements and all structures located thereon, including but not limited to structures for the
collection of storm drainage and  sewerage, but not including wires, cables, poles, towers, pipes,
conduits and other appurtenances-fot- the. ‘conveyance of gas, electricity, cable television or

-telephone communication located in”or upon:the Property, ‘and not including' ra11road tracks or
appurtenant loading structures cutrently i in place on the Property.

AND FURTHER ORDERED that no betterments are to be assessed under this Taking.

AND FURTHER ORDERED that in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter
79, as amended, an award of Four Million Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($4,400,000.00) is

made.

AND FURTHER ORDERED that a representative of the Town shall record this Order of
Taking in the Registry within thirty (30) days from its final passage, shall notify the Treasurer and
Collector of Taxes in the Town of Hopedale of this taking in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 79,
and shall cause notice of the taking to be given to all persons entitled thereto and do all things
necessary for the validity of this Order of Taking.

[Signatures to appear on next page.]



...~ IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the Select Board, have executed this Order of Taking this
23" day of January, 2023.

TOWN OF HOPEDALE
SELECT BOARD

Glenda A. Hazard, Chair

Brian R. Keyes

Bernard J. Stock

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
COUNTY OF WORCESTER

On this 24" day of January, 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally

appeared
. members of the Select Board for the Town

of Hopedale, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was personal
knowledge, to be the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document
and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



Exhibit A

(attachgd)



YOLAOUIIRTY] WEPUSIE

STVHSIVI SSVTID SOINNL

MRIDODW TN, ~ |, Um0 swoy nod poa)
113042 prO. 2ty Moty sAoMD Ing ‘Swoaip mod esvy),  HLOND SSVID
[EOISIN] [00YIS YAYH Wox Loysa80,f SHyT ul 1y 24, a4 SONOS SSVTD
UOHBUIED SJN[A PUR SNIH  “NTHOTS SSV'II

AR

SmaSpop] viopN - *** AIRJAI0g

ozien) emdog JSPISAY MIA

DO TOsE[ ++eeereeerey ALy
SYAIII0 SSVID

Jojaan(] fezof) ‘ureqyey) sydosug)

Iojan(] pueq ‘A1pnesq Luomuy

JISON TOOHDS HOIH TTVATIOH
T0ISTLI() SRR
SIRBpoH BIga(

SHEOSIAQV SSVID

Jopxan(] [runosrsd [rdng vaordso;) mamry
303301 IB[PY TI0PTY armeydalg
Tedioun] JmSISSY ‘wosuyor Aoy



JOUOTT [PUOYDN]
Sueqz opooN
MM B[SHqED BIRD
“If “IOYINT, QU proua(]
DisuRAZS WA [onures
UOSpIeMa)g 350y BIEy
RIP[SYS WAqEZIH NOMHEL)
TI9ssIy uaqoYy qooep
SNOPEY SOUIBf JIATIQ o
apnoid sped 23es
RN3Mad unsug) [
Jaed e WEIIM o
BIUQ essA]y ey
pIEq2IO WIAQ
guz soumef n—uoz
Aqdmyy qowusy] wery
IOJ[T UOSLLIRH Baysof
WETOW WEIIM [SEPIN o
PIEGOIOBI 298D A3[qsY
Tprequo] Aury euefuy
09n0Ie SOWEf ATOTHUY
BIPTIOYN uﬁm.-uﬁuM By
JOYR[[aY UBsS USPARIG
URUD{OR[ WIO[Y eurmy
suaSpoy 108pug wioN ,
BAPH Soumef ﬁu.-u.am
meSeH 250y Army
POOMUIAID) SLIBIN UA[SR[ ,
W[3ss0L) YEUURH Sujome) ,
SHeD) B0 B[y
WIATES) BUUBAOLD) 93RS

TeSNN [eoqos Y3

UOSTLA, PIeIoD uraoy ~ 421330 ] ST Ul [y 24,34

“I[ ‘SUDPEM PIAR(] UOSE(
PAMBS-SIARI], MR UOPUTES
SIOWIng uﬁEﬁuMun:u._m
[[BUIS MOUNEIA UIASY ,
MBS MBS EIANO
Pa9y esoqueg GosEr
APIOPEY IS WPIY 4
Aung opare) Bssifay
BIAR] UrenyI A oFef)
S1oquatuey weor vpURMRg |,
I 31210 yddsof souery
I0PRIQ() BHOS BAH o
URTIMIN [OUUSY YILSPaL]
SLUDN Sewoy | paref
RIS FIEPY [euegrRN
TOUOTAIRIA HIGOY USASIS
1ZIv] 0PI [FREOIN
I0YBIIGI'T [[3MOJ JORT
somodooy iusty wugeSuy
uoj Moty muk] Afjey
F-HENM Uﬂgﬁa
Aspmyy inaqeziy ounoe]y
Kpaof] suny- E.aﬁuM
[{eH 191D [JIEqEN 4

DySMO)ATg TSIy
uosugof Aoy,
TOMIY a1
95BQAI) URITY

95BqRI)) WAy
UMY Y213
ey wery

Ay surjoms)
SuSSpoH =ION

OIDIISNL) 09Z0I() _om=<
P[eMTID) BPTY orqdoz
SBIBULD URS[DOW JSATIO
TjozIes) afjaqes] erqdos
o[[IE00L] RIpURS BUHBLIG
SYURL] UYO[ GOSLLIEY
Emnﬂﬂ mw_HoH—.H mvﬂu—.
SJA0D [OTRII S5EYD)
Aase)) suLIayIR)) Yepr]
Z3ezuos) ruende)) vion| oy
DSM01AIY RUI[a(] SULIDIED
Aprog asoy uAléey
ueog SIOURIL] TaLIGRD)
80y ydosor vy
3%2 _Sﬁﬂ BUYSOL

Nnenxa s

[T¢H [eruBpeN

ugos] sewioq], Lreyse7
TOSHILIH SWA(] U]
ofjeruy (I J3ousdg was(y

Aspmy surjore)
SESpOY BION
fozren ergdog

. mong muy uanw
s10a31nog eumsf gSR[YSY
SopIellleg Ipuy 120 ,

dnoip ejadde)) v Jomuag

E D{suqeg unsury Aoy
siasuﬁﬁ endog so[q)
YoLIp[Y pPleucy L12Ay
Boupisunsa’) pup dwog

[euoIssa05y

SITRNpRID) JO UONEIasaL]

sewojdiq jo vonesaly

SSQIPPY S RipuajuLxdng

sdnsre[oYDS Jo uonENRsalg

SSIPPY UELIOIIPIEA

YLD SSED JO uorpmuasald

SSAIppY UBLIOTEIN[Rg

20uRIS3[TY Jo a8poid

WYY [EUOREN

$SAIPPY SWO[AM §JUIPISAL] §5E[)

[PUOISSI001]



Aysmoamn) ays wEBgonN ,
o803 Yo o -
o 163 Jo Aaispeay “SSE o
DD Avgl SRSUESSTY .
MO~ SSEAN o
[nounTe¢ ~ SSBIN[] -
uojsog ..( SSEINY .. R
o e
PUBJATRIA JO ASI9ATIL)
umu_._au WTs
oBoyjop amfo = |
AysIoAtun oM % gsﬁa_. _.

AysIRATe) ROsTpRpY Soumey .

Aysiaap Buerpy
fyssanmon wasgon
ASTAm o Wi
93a][0D) amysdumeyy
ANSIATU() S309L] IR
Aysmaamun) ams oreyFururess ,
Afojoura ], jo mnsuy epHoLy
ANSISATU() ONUETY BPHOLY
Aysman) apg Smquany o
ANSBAIR() PGB 4
afafjo) noopuy ,
389790 [enupwIy

PUZIID [N STHIP RIS SUOTEISUT o

A=A GOl ,
AJISI0ATU[) BUIJOIE)) 158
: PAuaq 30 Aysmarn
AMMEI( JO ANSIBATI)
“NdOOUU0Y) JO ANSIAUY 4
OpRIO|O) Jo ASIoAmy)
AugIaArn() vaijore)) [Hseo)) 4
- ASIDATU() TOSUIIL))
ASDATI( YD o
- uoIsapmey?) yo adafo)
b_wﬂ>ED WSRO UOJSI[TRY)
B .__Eeﬁo Jo Aysioapupn
A epng sy

AN IS QMGOA[0 BIUIONED)

_adafjoD) mepy uhig ,
;A Juelig ,
A3t apmg Joemalpug 4
AyspAlu() uojsog
adayo) uosoq ,
Aysisamp) £spusyg
Ajsmaman g [eg
wﬁ_u%: uondumssy
"BUOZITY JO AJISIATY)
A amg vuozIy
» BRI JO AYISIDA)

gu—n-m% 3&‘&&“ M§w\ suommsuy

Jopeiq( eaq
SIPI)S SSIMSRY 10J

dpsrsonas wAnqYsEA Yty

[19ssIy qooey
[ELOWI JONSHY, °f SIIBY)

[[BWS urAa™]
Pnsied aeH
BIAR{ 9ABD)
AMIQ SPuRL]
PIegIQ WA
Zn°Y [3ReYorA
alojeIaqry joef
weSey Arurg
Dsuqed Ay
IoEny mesy
NYNY enygsof
sonodosenepy so[g)
SPIEAY JUIWIANYIY [EU0SIdJ

ADASH ouLIEEY
[somRRY AL13g Y prarq

PUPLY ApAy
Yueg [RIIPIY PLOSIIAL

IO, prow(]
PIBUORIY AS[Ysy
A¥lg jo01pdg [BLICIARY

UIss0L) oujore))
uoqqny Ay A Smary

Kase) e
nozreo emdog
uonEpUNOy AQBILIBY)
WOMOH ‘W Pivapy

BIRWIOY MEEN
notuf) Rjog apepadoy

UIjass05) sUrjoIe])
a[fo0) ase)
STTT B0
s1)q3gaang apepadoyy

“If "RYonT, prous(q
SRUNG BUaIg
UOSPIRMI)G BRIEY]

vIARg a8eD)
19318 URTTM
PreyRIQ welAQ
TUUOTALETA] USANSG
QI0JRISQIT Jouf
so[nodojoy BM[aSuy
meSery Apruryg
DEMoArg eumaQ
uedg [eLqeD
[OLIPTY Al2Ay
qn[) smei( spepadoy

sdyysivjoyog 1ySiy ssop)



ueSsy Aquury.
UBRg [FHGED. ...
M J0 spuaLiy sfepadopy

EQEE—.m O . y
[Fdunoy) fermyn;) syepadoy

gy Aoy
55330V A[qu)) afepadoyy

U [SRYDIN ..
TOUOIOIBIAF UOAS)S
BABH BoROAH . -
Aoy ssey .
euRnge) BN
[BLIOWS] }3pneag sApeys).

w) VeI
Axraqry arepadoyy 3y Jo spusuay

Aqdmpy wery
SMEBJ o0V W ¥

weSel] ATy
PIeAY Nsnpy
PIY Z3RD-ULBH Y

sdtysvjoyog SN sso)

SuFpol woN
nozmo) erqdog
anSeay Laooy ppug
mnox aepadog/pioyy

" podoy uosef

. KoseD yep]
MY 292008 oy
-opepadop/pioymN

. INIRd WeIM
oIy Aqdampy sugy

~ Tlegaseg Ynox apepadoy

BIMQ BTy

Koase)y yepr]

_ SNED ®BUA[Y
“an3ea] eqyos
i SHID) apepadopy

Iored Wenm
Kase) qupy
[BLIOWILN SIOH [o1uB(]

MMM Bl
pasy uosef
UETIMSN BON
WBWIMAN YILISpary

of[ISuoy] erweLg
* spodg y3isuo)
UOPOIN [, JUIIMA

SpIDMY spods s01uag

AsoATEn) PIABY

AJISIBATI)) STRIS IMSIOIOM 4

S)mRSU] SUYIANK[0 1NSINON 4

UISTOOST AR JO K)IsI0ATf)
adajjo)) uoyeay
As1oATUf) AR PEHISIM
Aysmamn) uo)Bumgses wasom

ABojouqa0], JO SMUSU] IOMIUDAL 4

ImInsu] SIGONA[o BrmBnA
JUOWIDA JO ANSEATT)
Amapeoy KN 'S 1) 4
sdiody sy 'S 1 o
SISSAUTR], JO ANSISALU() 4
Aysoamn) sjdumy, ,
PUSK] 532100 ApmoY) preire]
edwe], jo Aysmaupy
AnsmATnn ssnowifg
Aysioagug) yjogmg
Ays1amun) Yooig Auoig
3dayj0) [IpPuolg
Aysioatun) mosg
QISIATIN) 20UAMET g
Ayssaanan) s, uyof g
SUR BRENOS J0 AISIAM)
"ATU[) S1ES INSISULOY) WSINOS
3dafj0)) g

Pu2RD [ spuapms suopmmsuy .

Ays13Amn) [fef uojeg
fysraarun) 81§ ool wes
U Jo 23ayt0]) s, ydosof Jureg
AJIsIdAMY) PEo pasdeg
Apsmann sefing
a3s10) 28eg [jossy
9391100 surjjoy
A=A swep RS0y
PURIS] SpOTY JO ANISFAmY) ,
AmEST] AWGONA[0] I[SSUTY
23ay[0D) s18a
a8sf0p Apunurme)) puourZsmng
a3ay107) 3ousprac]
A=paAmy) ayE1g gmomAlg
yBmaqsnig Jo AnsIaatuy)
fsoatun) supsaddag o
AySISATU() EYG BIURATASTUS] 4
AUSI0ATU(] URSEIRION 4
Aysisarup) aymg eworen quoN
BUI[OIE)) THION JO ANRIAmn
Ays1oamy) 0K MIN o
armysdurely map jo Ausmoany
PUB[3U] MAN 0 AYSIAIUN

ABojounda] Jo symusu] pusiSug moN ,

adaf[op) 90|10 mmopy
9321100 AmagappIpy

Spuvonddy appadoyy Suydaidy suoynmsuy



Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Worcester Regional Q{,etzrement System

- Kevin.P: B}anchetten Chairman

Board Members: Rebecca L. Tuttle ¢ Paullne M. La}me * Michael-J. Donoghue Eugene J. Durgin, Jr.
Michael! Saccg, .Es_qmre - Chief Executl\_le Off' cer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Member Unit Boards of Selectmen
FROM: Kevin P. Blanchette, Chaitman

Rebecca Tuttle, Member

Michael Donoghue, Elected Member
Pauline Lajoie, Elected Member
Eugene Durgin, Member

DATE: January 6, 2023

RE: Chapter 269 of the Acts of 2022 - Cost-of-Living Adjustment

At its meeting on December 20, 2022, the Worcester Regional Retirement Board voted to approve
the additional 2% cost-of-living adjustment as authotized by Chapter 269 of the Acts of 2022, which

Govermnor Baker signed into law on November 16, 2022.

Chapter 269 further requires the approval of 2/3 of the Chief Executive authorities of our member
towns. It is our hope that your Board will consider approval of the COLA as soon as possible,
however the votes must be held before June 30, 2023. Should 34 of our towns approve, the additional
2% COLA will be applied retroactive to July 1, 2022. The Board stands teady to assist you in any way
as you consider this matter. Our Chief Executive Officer, Michael Sacco will be available to attend

any meetings should you deem it appropriate.

As a reminder, any COLA gtranted is based only on the first §16,000 paid to our retirees, and the
WRRB previously voted to grant a 3% COLA to the WRRS’ retirees and survivor beneficiaties

effective July 1, 2022.

The WRRB will be conducting its annual meeting with the WRRS member unit Treasuters and
Collectors on January 19, 2023 at the Auburn Elks, 754 Southbridge Street, Auburn 2t 8:30 a.m. The
WRRB’s Actuary, Linda Bournival from KMS Actuaries, will be present to not only discuss the annual
member unit assessments, but also to discuss the cost the member units will incur if the additional 2%
COLA is approved and how it will be allocated in future assessments. Please note, as Linda will discuss
in mote deteil, approval of the COLA will not impact your FY 24 or FY 25 assessment.

Should you have any questions please contact the WRRS’s Chief Executive Officer, Michael Sacco,
who will be able to assist you.

» 23 Midstate Drive » Suite 106 » Aubum, MA 01501 » phone; 508-832-6314 - fax: 508-832-6318 «
» email: info@wrrboard.org « www.wrrboard.org



PERAC MEMO #29/2022

PERAC

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS [ PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ADMINISTRATION COMMISSION
JOHN W. PARSONS, ESQ., Exsantive Director

PHILIP Y, BROWI ESC)., Chait
Auditor SUZANNE M, BUMP | KATHLEEN M. FALLON | KATE FITZPATRICK | JAMES). GUIDO | RICHARD MACKINNON; JR. | JENNIFER F. SULLIVAN, ESQ.

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Retirement Boards

FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director
RE: 5% Local COLA option

DATE: November 18, 2022

On November 16, 2022, the Governor signed Chapter 269 of the Acts of 2022 into law.
This act provides the local retirement systems with a local option to increase the Cost of
Living Adjustment (“COLA”) for Fiscal Year 2023 to up to 5 percent on the base amount
specified pursuant to G.L. c. 32, § 103. The approval of the increase can occur at any time
during the fiscal year and will take effect as of July 1, 2022.

The local approval mechanism is different than traditional COLA increases and COLA
base increases. In order for a system to adopt 8 COLA increase pursuant to this act, the
retirement board must vote for the increased amount and then it must also receive

local approval.

For purposes of this act, local approval means:

¢ Ina city, the mayor must recommend the increase to the city council and the council
must vote in favor.

¢ In a city having a Plan D or Plan E charter, the city manager must recommend the
increase to the city council and the council must vote in favor.

e In a town, the chief executive officer’ - the select board in nearly all cases - must
vote in favor to accept the increase rather than the town meeting as is the case for
COLA base increases.

» In a district, or other political subdivision, the governing board, commission or
committee must vote in favor to accept the COLA increase.

! As defined in G.L. c. 4, § 7, "chief executive officer”, when used in connection with the operation of municipal
governments shall include the mayor in a city and the select board in a town unless some other municipal office is
designated to be the chief executive officer under the provisions of a local charter.

£,
FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 | SOMERVILLE, MA 02145 ? .'.i' [Th 4
PH 617 666 4446 | FAX 617 628 4002 | TTY 617 591 B917 | WWW.MASS.GOVIPERAC ’ A \‘ 3




MEMORANDUM -Page Two

"TO: All Retirement Boards " - o
FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Execuuve Director
RE: '5% Local COLA option

DATE: November 18, 2022

e In a regional system, two-thirds of the cities and towns within the system must
- -gpprove ‘the increase:This is-'done ‘in -the- same fashion as: stated-above for
municipalities: in a city, by the city council upon recommendation by the mayor or,
in a city with a Plan D or Plan E charter, the city manager; or, in a town, by approval
of the chief éxecuitive officer (likely the select board) as defined by G.L. c. 4, § 7.
¢ In a county, the county commissioners, who normally do not have a role in COLAs
nor COLA base increases, must vote to accept and two-thirds of the cities and towns
within the system must approve the increase in the same manner as stated above for

regional systems.

Though many local systems are comprised of multiple units such as housing authorities
and districts, the two-thirds language only applies to regional and county systems as the
approval specified in the statute only refers to cities and towns as voting political
subdivisions.

Section 2 of the act provides that a COLA increase pursuant to this act is retroactive to July
1, 2022, Any COLA increase, in addition to any COLA previously adopted for FY 23, will
become part of the fixed amount of a retirees’ retirement allowance in the same manner as
all COLAs granted pursuant to section 103.

PERAC has already received questions about estimating the cost of the enhanced COLA.
PERAC Actuary John Boorack has provided the following formula for a conservative full-
cost estimate, not a one-year estimate, to assist boards in their planning:

(0.2) x (COLA base) x (# of retirees/beneficiaries)

If you have any questions about this memo, please contact PERAC’s General Counsel,
Judith Corrigan, at (617) 591-8904 or at judith.a.corrigan@mass.gov.

p:\admin'\pera & perac memos'perac memo #29-2022.docx



AN ACT RELATIVE TO -COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS FOR
RETIREES

Whereas, The deferred operation of this act would tend to defeat its purpose, which Is to
provide for increased cost-of-living adjustments for retlrees, therefore it is hereby declared to be
an emergency law, necessary for the |mmed|ate preservatlon of the public convemence '

111 TN T

Beit enacted by the Senate and House of Representat.-ves in General Court assembled and by |
the authority of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. (a) (1) Notwithstanding section 103 of chapter 32 of the General Laws or any
other general or special law to the contrary, the retirement board of any system that has accepted
said section 103 may elect to establish a cost-of-living adjustment increase of not less than 3 per
cent and not greater than 5 per cent on the base amount provided for In said section 103 for fiscal

year 2023,

(2) The sum of the dollar amount of the cost-of-living increase on the base amount,
together with the amount of retirement allowance, pension or annuity to which the cost-of-living
Increase Is applied, shall become the fixed retirement allowance, pension or annuity for all future
purposes, Including the application of subsequent cost-of-living adjustments In future years.

(b} A retirement board may grant a cost-of-living increase of not less than 3 per cent and
not greater than 5 per cent on the base amount for fiscal year 2023 at any time during the fiscal

year.

(c) This section shall take effect for the members of a retirement system by a majority vote
of the board of such system and upon local acceptance: (i} of the clty council upon
recommendation of the mayor in a clty, (i) of the city councll upon recommendation of the clty
manager in a city having a Plan D or Plan E charter, ()} of the chief executive officer, as defined in
sectlon 7 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, In a town, (iv) of the county commissloners in a county
and (v) by vote of the governing board, commission or committee in a district or other political
subdivision of the commonwealth. For any retirement system comprising more than 1 political
subdivision of the commonweailth, this section shall be effective by a majority vote of the board
of such system and upon the acceptance of two-thirds of citles and towns within the system by
approval of: {i} the city council upon recommendation of the mayor In a city, (i) the city council
upon recommendation of the city manager in a city having a Plan D or Plan E charter, and (ili) the
chief executive officer, as defined in section 7 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, in a town.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect on July 1, 2022.
Approved, November 16, 2022,



TOWN OF HOPEDALE Select Board

78 Hopedale Street - P.O. Box 7 Glenda A. Hazard, Chair
Hopedale, Massachusetts 01747 Brian R, Keyes
. Bernard J. Stock
Tel: 508-634-2203  Fax: 508-634-2200 Towi: Admintsteator
www.hopedale-ma.gov - Jeff Nutting
Interim Town Administrator

January 10, 2023

Hopedale Friends of Elders, Inc.
P.O.Box 318

Hopedale, MA 01747

attn.: Sally Decelles, President

Dear Ms. Decelles:

On behalf of the Hopedale Select Board and myself, please accept our sincere thanks for your generous
donation to the Hopedale Council on Aging. I understand that this donation will support activity and
fitness instructors at the Senior Center — programs that are essential to the well-being of our community’s
seniors. That the donation is annually recurring enables the Council on Aging to better plan and program
such activities.

The generosity and support of organizations such as the Hopedale Friends of Elders is among the many
acts that make public service so rewarding. Thank you for your community spirit!

Si ly

J ing
Interim Town Administrator

C: Select Board



TOWN OF HOPEDALE Select Board

78 Hopedale Street - P.O. Box 7 Gleﬂga A, Hazard, Chair
: : rian R. Keyes
Hopedale, Massachusetts 01747 Bernard J. Soolk
Tel: 508-634-2203 Fax: 508-634-2200 - Ad infétrator
s - own Administrator
www.hopedale-ma.gov Jeff Nutti
Interim Town Administrator

January 10, 2023

Frederick G. Oldfield ITT
30 Freedom Street
Hopedale, MA 01747

Dear Mr. Oldfield;

On behalf of the Hopedale Select Board and myself, please accept our sincere thanks for your recent
donation to the Marjorie E. Hattersley Memorial Fund. I understand that Ms. Hattersley was your
grandmother, in whose name the Bancroft Memorial Library Children’s Room was dedicated in 1994.
What a fitting honor after her fifty years of service to the Library, forty years having been in the capacity
of Children’s Librarian. Her service and dedication to the Bancroft Library and Town of Hopedale live
on through the Memorial Fund.

The generosity of residents such as yourself is among the many acts that make public service so
rewarding. Thank you for your community spirit!

Si ly,
L.

J utting
Interim Town Administrator

C: Select Board



TOWN OF HOPEDALE Belect Board

78 Hopedale Street - P.O, Box 7 -Glen%é A, 11112'azard. Chair
rian R, Keyes
Hopedale, Massachusetts 01747 Bernard J. Stock

Tel: 508-634-2203  Fax: 508-634-2200 Fown & ftsiatrate
, e ” ) own ministrator
www.hopedale-ma.gov Jeff Nutti

Interim Town Administrator

January 10, 2023

Tricia Perry, Library Director
Bancroft Memorial Library
50 Hopedale Street
Hopedale, MA 01747

Dear Tricia;

On behalf of the Hopedale Select Board and myself, please accept our hearty congratulations for your
great success in being awarded full grant funding through the Association for Rural and Small Libraries.
The award of $10,000 will go a long way in developing programs to help our community’s young English
language-learners and our older residents living with memory loss —two groups that are often
matginalized.

Thank you so much for your thoughtful approach to service to the Town of Hopedale.
8§ ly,

Town Administrator

C: Select Board



